fbo Special Notice GSA-R6-FSSI-14-895903

eBuy Draft RFQ “Sources Sought” number 895903

Q&A Responses

Question/Comment

GSA Response

1 | Will the question and comments submitted for the
RFQ be made public?

All questions received will be answered through the publication of a Q&A document
in eBuy and fedbizopps, and will also be published on Interact.

2 | [Vendor name redacted] would like to request a
pre-solicitation debrief prior to the RFQ being posted.
We can do by teleconference or at a location of your
choosing.

Presolicitation meeting(s)/debrief(s) with vendors are still being considered.

3 | Please provide a copy or URL link to the contracts
that are cited on page 1 Attachment 1:

[J GSA Domestic Delivery Services contract

[ U.S. Transportation Command’s World Wide
Express (WWX) contract

[ U.S. Transportation Command'’s Universal Services
(USC) contract

Information on the GSA Domestic Delivery Services contract can be found here:
http://www.gsa.gov/portal/category/21808

Information on the U.S. Transportation Command’s Worldwide Express (WWX)
contract can be found here:
http://www.amc.af.mil/amccommercialservices/index.asp

Information on the U.S. Transportation Command’s Universal Services (USC)
contract can be found here under the International Cargo Distribution section :
http://www.sddc.army.mil/GCD/default.aspx

4 [ How does the GSA plan to segregate any overlap
between the existing agreements and those
contemplated in the RFQ?

Any Blanket Purchase Agreements that are entered into as a result of this RFQ will
be unique vehicles established against Multiple Award Schedule. GSA will place
orders using the BPA numbers established as a result of the final RFQ.

5 | Please provide the functional specs and a step by
step process flow for VSM utilizing web services.

Functional Specs: Support multiple shipping locations, MSLs, DD250, Container ID
labels, Packing lists, Air offer processing, and SEAVAN processing.

VSM Process Flow:
1. DLA Supply Centers send contract delivery orders (EDI 850’s) through
DAASC
2. DAASC identifies the vendor as VSM supported and forwards the contract
delivery order to VSM
3. Delivery order processing is completed and the information is sent back
through DAASC. DAASC sends data to a variety of supply/distribution
systems
Data Elements:

Cage code of vendor, Contract number, Ultimate consignee DODAAC, MILSTRIP
requisition #, NSN, QTY, Unit of issue, IPD, Unit price, Contract delivery date and
Delivery terms (origin or destination)
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6 | Section 8.5 (OCONUS Shipments): What are the The “other business and IT process interfaces” are EDI (Electronic Data Interchange)
“other business and IT process interfaces” that the transactions.

GSA is referring to if VSM is not applicable for
specific shipment groups?

7 | Can we generate the MSL and 1348 utilizing the Yes.
original EDI 850 information?

8 | Tracking: Please provide the level of visibility required | The vendor is responsible for ensuring industry standard tracking information is
for each mode of transport. For example, what provided to GSA in accordance with Section 11.4 Business Communications.
in-transit visibility is expected for an APO/FPO Vendor responsibility for providing in-transit visibility ends once the shipment is
shipment or an order being processed through a delivered to the customer or into the hands of the government or appointed agent,
CCP? whichever occurs first. The government or appointed agent includes: the U.S. Postal

Service, a government identified consolidation point, a government provided
conveyance, or any government entity to which the shipment is directed.

9 | Please verify Berry Amendment only applies to Correct - DFARS clause 252.225-7015 (“Berry Amendment”) applies only to
individual orders over the Simplified Acquisition requisitions placed and funded by DoD requisitioners that are over the Simplified
amount of $150,000.00. Acquisition Threshold. Additional verbiage added to RFQ Section 13.5.3 Additional

Requirements, and Section 16.0 Applicable Provisions and Clauses, to clarify this.
10 | What are projected requisition volumes (OCONUS) Refer to attached file, MROProjectedVolume.xIsx, for a breakout of FY13 known
MIL-STD 129 CONUS and OCONUS requisition history. Data is provided for total quantity and
dollar sales for each MRO Federal Supply Class, however, for a significant portion of
[J Hardware orders, the CONUS or OCONUS nature of the shipment is unknown. The exact
quantity of these unknown shipments is detailed in Column G, “TOTAL QUANTITY
] Tool SHIPPED CONUS/OCONUS UNKNOWN?".
11 | What are projected requisition volumes (CONUS) Refer to attached file, MROProjectedVolume.xIsx, for a breakout of FY13 known
MIL-STD 129 CONUS and OCONUS requisition history. Data is provided for total quantity and
dollar sales for each MRO Federal Supply Class, however, for a significant portion of
[J Hardware orders, the CONUS or OCONUS nature of the shipment is unknown. The exact
quantity of these unknown shipments is detailed in Column G, “TOTAL QUANTITY
[] Tool SHIPPED CONUS/OCONUS UNKNOWN”.
12 | What are projected requisition volumes (OCONUS) Refer to attached file, MROProjectedVolume.xIsx, for a breakout of FY13 known
FED-STD 123 CONUS and OCONUS requisition history. Data is provided for total quantity and
dollar sales for each MRO Federal Supply Class, however for a significant portion of
[J Hardware orders, the CONUS or OCONUS nature of the shipment is unknown. The exact
quantity of these unknown shipments is detailed in Column G, “TOTAL QUANTITY
] Tool SHIPPED CONUS/OCONUS UNKNOWN”.
13 | What are projected requisition volumes (CONUS) Refer to attached file, MROProjectedVolume.xlIsx, for a breakout of FY13 CONUS

FED-STD 123

and OCONUS requisition history. Data is provided for total quantity and dollar sales
for each MRO Federal Supply Class, however, for a significant portion of orders, the
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[J Hardware CONUS or OCONUS nature of the shipment is unknown. The exact quantity of
these unknown shipments is detailed in Column G, “TOTAL QUANTITY SHIPPED
] Tool CONUS/OCONUS UNKNOWN?”.

14 | Are Market Basket items required to be on the Yes
schedule at the time of submission?

15 | Please provide more information on the dynamic Dynamic pricing analysis will utilize statistical techniques to compare contractor
pricing analysis. pricing with historical pricing data as well as current market prices to ensure that

contractor pricing for BPA items remains the best value.

16 | Please confirm that IFF is 0.75%. Yes. The Industrial Funding Fee is equivalent to the Schedule IFF, and is 0.75%.
This fee applies to the MAS contract. No additional contract access fees will be
assessed on the requisition channel as all orders will be processed through GSA.

17 | How will discounts be calculated on items in the This portion of the RFQ is being revised. ltem quotes on the contractor’s entire
remainder of the contractors catalog offering outside catalogue of items, in Tools and/or Hardware, will be required for submission using a
of the items in the two Market Baskets? standardized spreadsheet that will be included with the official RFQ. A horizontal

pricing analysis will be conducted on the non market basket items.

18 | Please provide functional specs and requirements for | The PRIME program requires the use of biodegradable packaging for selected items

the Navy PRIME requirements.

requisitioned by the U.S. Navy and Marine Corps. Requirements can be found in the
solicitation, and are below for reference.

PACKAGING OF ITEMS IN THE PLASTICS REMOVAL IN MARINE ENVIRONMENT
(PRIME) PROGRAM

At the request of the U.S. Navy Supply Systems Command, items that are included

in the Navy’s PLASTICS REMOVAL IN MARINE ENVIRONMENT (PRIME)
PROGRAM under the U.S. Marine Plastic Pollution Research and Control Act of
1987 (MPPRCA) and the International Convention for the Prevention of Pollution from
Ships Treaty (MARPOL) Annex V are items which require biodegradable packing
materials. The package shall be the same as that normally provided by the supplier
and the pack shall comply with the rules and regulations applicable to the mode of
transportation except that the use of plastic packing materials and pressure sensitive
tapes are prohibited.

Additionally, the use of plastic cushioning or filling material in the transport/shipping
containers for items that are designated as “PRIME” is also prohibited for items
requisitioned by the Navy or Marines.

To know if an item is designated as “PRIME”, contractors may refer to the Item
Purchase Description (IPD) or the public webflis at this link: www.dlis.dla.mil/webflis
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. Click on “public search”, then enter the NSN in the blank space in the NSN field
and then click “go”. Then under “characteristics” section, find if the word “PRIME” is
shown for the Environmental Attribute Code (ENAC).

19 | Please provide functional specs, requirements and Information regarding allocations can be found in the RFQ at 13.4, Allocation of
process flow for the NIB allocation requirements. Is AbilityOne Orders. Vendors are required to coordinate directly with NIB regarding
there a list of products that can be provided with the items requiring allocations. AbilityOne’s National Industries for the Blind (NIB) are
allocations required? shipped from multiple NIB Non-Profit Agencies (NPAs). NIB manages the NPA

allocation percentage for these NSNs and, in accordance with FAR Subpart 8.705-3,
Contractors shall execute the allocations as directed by NIB Headquarters
(703-310-0354, gsa2@nib.org) to appropriately allocate each order to the appropriate
NPA. Within 15 calendar days after establishment of a BPA, the Contractor shall
acknowledge to the GSA CO that they have been in contact with NIB regarding this
coordination process. The Contractor must also provide quarterly reporting to GSA
and NIB Headquarters within 30 days of the end of the quarter on allocation results to
ensure NPA allocation program integrity.

20 | When will the final draft be released and what will be The final RFQ will be released when it is approved for release. A timeframe cannot be
the time frame given to respond? given at this time.

21 | Please clarify(19.2.3.1) specifically for businesses Thank you. Your response has been noted and will be considered in the final RFQ.
that may not have sold this amount over a three year
period.

22 | Who will be determining in Scope category items? In Scope will be determined by the contractor's alignment of their catalog offerings
(5.0) with the FSC codes and product descriptions in the RFQ. The Government will use

stratified random sampling to verify that the contractor has properly aligned their
quoted items with the FSC codes and product descriptions in the RFQ.

23 | With all orders being Mil Std 129 and Fed Std 123 This has been considered and is a firm requirement of the program that must remain
this will increase expense on the items being unchanged.
shipped. Is this being considered by the government?

24 | When do we need to have all items for this BPA bar Thank you for your feedback. The bar coding requirements will be carefully reviewed
coded? 19.1.10 before posting the final RFQ.

25 | Do small businesses need to submit Subcontracting A subcontracting plan would only be required for large businesses in accordance
Plan? with FAR part 19. In addition, the Subcontracting plan attachment is also being

removed from the RFQ documents, as large businesses would also not be
submitting a new subcontracting plan; this is because the subcontracting plan on the
existing Schedule contract cannot be replaced by a BPA subcontracting plan.

26 | How many items are needed for evaluation of Non This section is being revised prior to the final issuance of the RFQ.

Market Basket ltems? 19.3.3/
27 | When will the VSM module be implemented and what | The VSM is currently being piloted with several GSA vendors to print Military

exactly will we be able to use this for?

Shipping labels and documentation. The use of VSM is intended to reduce the
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amount of frustrated freight. A decision on full scale rollout of VSM has not yet been
made.

28

Please explain in greater detail the market basket
Evaluation.

Thank you, the request for clarification in the final document has been noted.

29

[Vendor name redacted] is a small business
manufacturer of FSC 5140 Tool Boxes, including the
NSN 5140-00-319-5079 Machinist’'s Tool Box listed
under Item 167 in the Market Basket for Tools. The
following NSNs in the Mkt Bask. have hist. been set
aside for sm biz:

164 5140-00-226-9018

165 5140-00-226-9019
166 5140-00-226-9021
167 5140-00-319-5079
169 5140-01-010-4775 These items and other FSC
5140 Tool Boxes should also be excluded from the

Scope of that procurement for future product additions
that may be considered.

The government notes the response.

30

Part |, Section 5.0, re: Scope - Hardware. Drill bits
(FSC 5133 power tool accessories) are currently
included under the description of "Hardware" items.
Since drill bits are FSC 51 tools, they should be

listed under the "Tools" category. Delete drill bits from
the scope of "Hardware" and instead include them
under the scope of "Tools". This is important because
of the later requirement to offer substantial NSN
coverage of items in the scope of the awarded
category.

Thank you for the feedback. “Drill bits” have been removed from the Hardware scope
description and added to the Tools scope description.

31

Part Il, Section 9.0, re: Contractor Inventory
Requirements. Will GSA be providing a list of
non-market basket NSNs and item descriptions so
that bidders can cross match those to additional
items available under their MAS contract? Otherwise,
how can bidders know if they can provide the majority

GSA will provide an extended sample of NSNs that represent the most often ordered
product. The “extended market basket” will serve as the basis for determining if the
contractor’s offering is sufficient to meet the BPA requirements. Non-market basket
items will be within scope of the BPA and on the vendor’s Schedule contract catalog.
Specific items in the non-market basket will not be identified in the RFQ.
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of these non-market basket items and receive
favorable award consideration?

32

Part lll, Section 15.0, re: Price Adjustments. This
section states that the Government reserves the right
to verify that any adjusted price offered to GSA
represents "the most competitive price being offered
within the federal government, adjusted for tiered
discounts and administrative funding fees". Does this
mean that GSA will reject price adjustment requests
on award items that can be purchased from any other
MAS vendor at a lower unit price, even though other
MAS vendors will not be subject to the same stocking
requirements, delivery period, EDI requirements,
reporting requirements, etc.? GSA should alter the
wording to include "BPA contract terms and
conditions" as one of the adjustments (exceptions)
that would permit a higher price than might be found
elsewhere within the federal government.

The answer is no. The sentence includes an answer to the question, i.e., "adjusted
for tiered discounts and administrative funding fees"

33

Part V, Section 19.1.5 Go/No-Go Criterion 5, re: DOD
emall. Have GSA and DLA resolved the issues which
previously prevented GSA MAS contractors from
uploading MAS contract items on the EMALL
system? Either delete any EMALL reference or make
this a future requirement if GSA and DOD have not
resolved the prior EMALL issues.

GSA and DoD EMall are currently working on the process for EMall uploads.

34

Part V, Section 19.1.11 Go/No Go Criterion 11, re:
Subcontracting Goals. Please confirm that the
requirement for Subcontracting Goals applies to large
business only. Clarify that this requirement applies to
large business only.

References to sub-contracting goals are removed from the RFQ.

35

Part V, Section 19.2 re: Positive Demonstration of
Logistical Capability. The requirement to have three
federal clients that have placed at least five orders in
the past three years that exceeded $10,000,000,
including at least one federal client that has placed
more than 20 OCONUS orders is overly restrictive and
will severely overly restrictive and will severely limit
the level of small business competition. Revise this

All of the performance standards are being revised to most accurately measure
capacity to perform. The number of BPA holders is being re-visited.
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section to delete any minimum value of orders and
any specific number of OCONUS orders from federal
clients to receive either an Acceptable or Excellent
rating for logistical capability. Also, relevant
commercial experience should be permitted in lieu of
applicable federal client experience.

36

Part V, Section 19.2.1.5 re: Returned Items. This
requirement is prejudicial against contractors,
particularly small business, that have not had any
significant level of product returns from federal
customers on which to provide metrics. Also
regarding returns, please clarify what GSA means by
the statement "An acceptable return rate will not
exceed 90%". Change the response requirement to
only address this issue in narrative form, without any
requirement for past performance metrics.

The standard is clarified to read, "An acceptable return will not exceed 90% of the
sample time frame requested.”

37

Part V, Section 19.3.3, re: Sample Price
Evaluation-Non-Market Basket. This section involves
price evaluation of non-market basket items which
have not yet been identified or communicated to
prospective bidders by GSA. Will GSA be providing a
list of non-market basket NSNs on which bidders
must submit pricing? Per our comments on Part I,
Section 9.0, GSA should provide a total list of NSNs
and their descriptions that must be matched against
a bidders non-market basket items.

GSA is revising the methodology by which non-market basket items will be
evaluated.

38

Attachments 2 and 3, re: Delivery Timelines. Are the
delivery periods calendar days or business/work
days? Elsewhere in the Draft RFQ documents it is
very clear which timelines are specified in calendar
days, but it is not clear if the required delivery periods
in Attachments 2 and 3 are in calendar or
business/work days.

All references to days are business days (Monday through Friday), unless
otherwise specified, with the exception of Federal holidays or days the
Government may otherwise be closed. When the due date is a non-business day,
the deliverable is due NLT the next business day.

Transportation Attachments 2 and 3 will be updated to clarify this.

39

Attachment 4, re: Product Environmental Attributes -
Tools and Tool Cabinets. Is the requirement for 20%
minimum postconsumer fiber for battery chargers
under the Tools category correct? Battery chargers
are electronic devices and do not contain

The reference to post-consumer fiber content for battery chargers is removed.
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postconsumer fiber. This appears to be an erroneous
requirement and should either be clarified or
eliminated.

40

[Vendor name redacted] is a small business
manufacturer of the NSN 5120-01-416-8568
Combination Tool listed under Item 111 in the Market
Basket for Tools. In addition,[text Redacted] Items
24, 25,112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118 and 172.
All of the above referenced items in the Market
Basket for Tools under Draft RFQ #895903 have
historically been supplied by a small business.
[Vendor name redacted][text redacted] NSN
5120-01-416-8568 Combination Tool under GSA
Solicitation QSDM-C3-142010-A. This item was
set-aside for small business under that BPA
solicitation.

[text redacted] therefore request that the Combination
Tool listed under Market Basket Item 111 as well as
the replacement components of this tool listed under
Market Basket ltems 24, 25, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116,
117, 118 and 172 be removed from the Market Basket
for Tools under the final version of Draft RFQ #895903.
These items should also be excluded from the Scope
of that procurement. Thank you for your favorable
consideration of this request to remove the above
items historically supplied by small business from the
Market Basket for Tools when the final RFQ is

issued.

Thank you. Your response has been noted. Input will be considered, and the final
version of the market basket will reflect GSA’s consideration of input. We do not
guarantee that general scope changes will be made, only that we will consider the
historical procurement patterns and their impact on small business.

41

the following NSNs in the Market Basket for
Tools...were recently awarded under a Small
Business Set-Aside to [Vendor name redacted] under
GSA Solicitation QSDM-C3-142010-A: 52.
5120000812305. 53. 5120000812307. 79.
5120003226231. [text redacted] request that the
above items be removed from the Market Basket and
instead included in the Excluded Scope for the final
RFQ. In addition, there are a number of other Market

Thank you. Your response has been noted. Input will be considered, and the final
version of the market basket will reflect GSA’s consideration of input. We do not
guarantee that general scope changes will be made, only that we will consider the
historical procurement patterns and their impact on small business.
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Basket items for Tools that have historically been
manufactured and provided by small business that
GSA should also consider for exclusion from the
Market Basket for Tools under Draft RFQ 895903.
These additional small business items are as follows:
88. 5120007094072. 55. 5120001487917 120.
5120014293646 103. 5120012427218 64.
5120002306385.[text redacted] request to remove
items historically supplied by small business from the
Market Basket for Tools and Tool Cabinets when the
final RFQ is issued.

42

[Vendor name redacted], is a small business and is
capable of supplying a significant amount of the items
within the scope of the procurement as the prime
contractor. We currently have over 700,000 items on
our 51V hardware superstore contract. We would like
to request that a portion of the procurement, such as
tools, be set aside for small businesses not otherwise
classified.

Thank you. Your response has been noted.

43

Please reconsider the requirement that all items
require a scannable UPC Bar Code Label. Unlike the
retail industry, MRO manufacturers do not use UPC
codes universally. It will be impossible for contractors
to comply with this requirement.

Thank you. Your response has been noted.

44

Requiring MIL-STD-129 or FED-STD-123 on all orders
will add significant time and expense to processing
these shipments. We ask that the GSA reconsider
having these standards applied to all orders.

This has been considered, but the requirement for these standards to apply to all
orders will remain. MIL-STD-129 and FED-STD-123 are GSA customer requirements
and compliance is required to reduce incidences of frustrated freight and ensure
successful delivery.

45

We are requesting that using VSM to acquire the final
ship-to be removed as a requirement since this
process can take several days. Holding an order for
multiple days not only adds more steps to the
process, but it also may impact a supplier’s ability to
meet some of the other requirements in the RFQ (i.e.,
transit time commitments).

The Defense Logistics Agency Vendor Shipping Module is currently being piloted for
use by GSA vendors as part of an initiative to reduce frustrated freight and adopt DLA
best practices. A final decision has not been made, but vendors must plan for its

use unless an equivalent method is available.

46

The logistics requirements in this RFQ will add
significant cost to the contractor’s operational

Due to the specialized nature of the Requisition Channel vehicles, a minimum order
size of $25 or higher is not being considered for MRO.
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system. Please consider a minimum order size of at
least $25.
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